

### Case Information

C-16-320056-1 | State of Nevada vs Renaldo Johnson

Case Number  
C-16-320056-1  
File Date  
12/15/2016

Court  
Department 30  
Case Type  
Felony/Gross Misdemeanor

Judicial Officer  
Wiese, Jerry A.  
Case Status  
Closed

### Party

Plaintiff  
State of Nevada

Active Attorneys ▾  
Attorney  
Turner, Robert B.

---

Attorney  
Kern, Samuel

---

Attorney  
Westmeyer, Daniel

---

Attorney  
Westmeyer, Daniel

---

Attorney  
O'Brien, Glen

---

Lead Attorney  
Laxalt, Adam Paul

---

Attorney  
Kallas, Chelsea

---

Defendant

Johnson, Renaldo

DOB

XX/XX/XXXX

Active Attorneys ▾

Attorney  
Romney, Claudia  
Retained

---

Attorney  
Yohay, Michael R.  
Retained

---

Lead Attorney  
Public Defender  
Court Appointed

---

Attorney  
Moine, William  
Retained

---

Attorney  
Bakhtary, Zohra  
Retained

---

Attorney  
Henry, Alexander C.  
Retained

---

## Charge

Charges

Johnson, Renaldo

	Description	Statute	Level	Date
1	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.4	Felony	05/29/2016
2	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.4	Felony	05/29/2016
3	MISDONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.4	Felony	05/03/2016

	Description	Statute	Level	Date
4	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.4	Felony	05/30/2016
5	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.4	Felony	06/01/2016
6	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.4	Felony	06/01/2016
7	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.1	Felony	05/29/2016
8	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.1	Felony	05/30/2016
9	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.1	Felony	05/30/2016
10	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.1	Felony	05/30/2016
11	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.1	Felony	06/01/2016
12	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.1	Felony	06/01/2016
13	PERJURY	199.120	Felony	05/29/2016
14	PERJURY	199.120	Felony	06/01/2016
15	PERJURY	199.120	Felony	06/01/2016

## Bond Settings

<u>Setting Date</u>
12/15/2016
10/5/2017
10/26/2017

## Bond

Bond Type	Bond Number	Bond Amount	Current Bond Status
Surety	CF5-70264265	\$3,000.00	Exonerated

## Disposition Events

04/11/2017 Plea ▼

Judicial Officer  
Wiese, Jerry A.

1	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Guilty
2	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING OR ALTERING PETITION	Charges Amended/Dropped
3	MISDONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Charges Amended/Dropped
4	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Charges Amended/Dropped
5	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING OR ALTERING PETITION	Charges Amended/Dropped
6	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING OR ALTERING PETITION	Charges Amended/Dropped
7	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Charges Amended/Dropped
8	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Charges Amended/Dropped
9	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Charges Amended/Dropped
10	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Charges Amended/Dropped
11	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Charges Amended/Dropped
12	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Charges Amended/Dropped
13	PERJURY	Charges Amended/Dropped
14	PERJURY	Charges Amended/Dropped
15	DEFERRED	Charges Amended/Dropped

13 PERSON

Charges Amended/Dropped

08/14/2018 Disposition ▼

Judicial Officer  
Wiese, Jerry A.

1	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Guilty
---	---	--------

04/12/2017 Disposition ▼

Judicial Officer  
Earley, Kerry

2	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING OR ALTERING PETITION	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
---	--	---

04/12/2017 Disposition ▼

Judicial Officer  
Earley, Kerry

3	MISDONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
---	---	---

4	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
---	---	---

5	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING OR ALTERING PETITION	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
---	--	---

6	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING OR ALTERING PETITION	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
---	--	---

7	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
---	---	---

8	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
---	---	---

9	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
---	---	---

10	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
----	---	---

11	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
----	---	---

12	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
----	---	---

13	PERJURY	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
14	PERJURY	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
15	PERJURY	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed

08/14/2018 Adult Adjudication ▼

1	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Adult Adjudication
---	---	--------------------

Sentenced to Nevada Dept of Corrections

Term: Minimum: 12 Months Maximum: 34 Months

Suspended-Period of Probation: Indeterminate, Not To Exceed 3 Years

Comments Comply with Standard Conditions of Probation.

Fee Totals

\$25.00

\$3.00

\$250.00

Fee Totals

\$278.00

Comment: DNA Fee & Testing Waived having been previously submitted.

## Events and Hearings

12/15/2016 Grand Jury Indictment ▼

<p>Judicial Officer  <b>Barker, David</b></p> <p>Hearing Time  <b>11:45 AM</b></p> <p>Result  <b>Matter Heard</b></p> <p>Parties Present ▲                  Plaintiff: State of Nevada                  Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel                  Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p>
<p>12/15/2016 Indictment ▼</p> <p>Comment                  [1] Indictment</p>
<p>12/15/2016 Warrant ▼</p> <p>Comment                  [2] Indictment Warrant</p>
<p>12/28/2016 Transcript of Proceedings ▼</p> <p>Comment                  [3] Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings, Grand Jury Hearing, Volume 2, December 14, 2016</p>
<p>12/29/2016 Reporters Transcript ▼</p> <p>Comment                  [4] Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings, Grand Jury Hearing, Volume 1, November 30, 2016</p>
<p>01/30/2017 Indictment Warrant Return ▼</p> <p>Comment                  [5]</p>
<p>02/07/2017 Indictment Warrant Return ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer  <b>Herndon, Douglas W.</b></p> <p>Hearing Time  <b>10:30 AM</b></p> <p>Result  <b>Matter Heard</b></p> <p>Parties Present ▲                  Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p>

Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel

Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel

Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo

Attorney: Moine, William

02/14/2017 Arraignment Continued ▼

Judicial Officer  
Earley, Kerry

Hearing Time  
9:00 AM

Result  
Trial Date Set

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Kern, Samuel

Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo

Attorney: Yohay, Michael R.

03/13/2017 Notice of Witnesses and/or Expert Witnesses ▼

Comment  
[6] The State of Nevada's Notice of Witnesses

04/11/2017 Calendar Call ▼

Judicial Officer  
Earley, Kerry

Hearing Time  
9:00 AM

Result  
Plea Entered

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel

Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel

Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo

Attorney: Yohay, Michael R.

04/11/2017 Amended Indictment ▼

Comment  
[7] Amended Indictment



<p>04/11/2017 Guilty Plea Agreement ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[8]</p>
<p>04/17/2017 Jury Trial ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Earley, Kerry</p> <p>Hearing Time 10:30 AM</p> <p>Cancel Reason Vacated - per Judge</p>
<p>05/08/2017 Bail Bond ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[9] Lighting Bail LLC- CF5-70264265 \$3,000.00</p>
<p>06/14/2017 PSI - Defendant Statements ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[10]</p>
<p>06/14/2017 PSI - Victim Impact Statements ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[11]</p>
<p>06/20/2017 PSI ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[12]</p>
<p>06/29/2017 Sentencing ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Becker, Nancy</p> <p>Hearing Time 9:00 AM</p> <p>Result Continued</p> <p>Parties Present ▲</p> <p>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p> <p>Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo</p> <p>Attorney: Yohav, Michael R</p>

Attorney: Yohay, Michael R.

09/18/2017 PSI - Supplemental PSI ▼

Comment

[13]

09/27/2017 PSI ▼

Comment

[14]

10/09/2017 Notice of Intent to Forfeit ▼

Comment

[15]

10/11/2017 Motion to Quash Bench Warrant ▼

Comment

[16] Motion to Quash Bench Warrant and Set Sentencing Date

10/13/2017 Bench Warrant ▼

Comment

[17] Bench Warrant (No Bail)

10/24/2017 Motion to Quash Bench Warrant ▼

Judicial Officer

Thompson, Charles

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Result

Matter Continued

Comment

Defendant's Motion to Quash Bench Warrant and Set Sentencing Date

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Kallas, Chelsea

Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo

Attorney: Yohay, Michael R.

10/26/2017 Defendant's Request To Quash Bench Warrant ▼

Judicial Officer

Bonaventure, Joseph T.

<p>Hearing Time</p> <p>9:00 AM</p> <p>Result</p> <p>Bench Warrant Issued</p> <p>Parties Present ▲</p> <p>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p> <p>Defendant</p> <p>Attorney: Yohay, Michael R.</p>
<p>11/01/2017 Notice of Intent to Forfeit ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[18]</p>
<p>11/03/2017 Motion to Quash Bench Warrant ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[19] Motion to Quash Bench Warrant</p>
<p>11/21/2017 Motion to Quash Bench Warrant ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer</p> <p>Barker, David</p> <p>Hearing Time</p> <p>9:00 AM</p> <p>Result</p> <p>Bench Warrant Stands</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>Defendant's Motion to Quash Bench Warrant</p> <p>Parties Present ▲</p> <p>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p> <p>Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo</p> <p>Attorney: Moine, William</p>
<p>03/12/2018 Bench Warrant Return ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[20]</p>

03/30/2018 Motion to Exonerate ▼

Comment

[21] Motion to Exonerate Bond

04/03/2018 Bench Warrant Return ▼

Judicial Officer

Earley, Kerry

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Result

Referred to Competency Court

Comment

Sentencing

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel

Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel

Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo

Attorney: Yohay, Michael R.

04/27/2018 Further Proceedings: Competency ▼

Judicial Officer

Herndon, Douglas W.

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Result

Referred to Lakes Crossing

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: O'Brien, Glen

Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo

Attorney: Romney, Claudia

05/03/2018 Show Cause Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer

Gonzalez, Elizabeth

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Cancel Reason <b>Vacated - Moot</b>
05/03/2018 Show Cause Hearing ▼  Judicial Officer <b>Gonzalez, Elizabeth</b>  Hearing Time <b>9:00 AM</b>  Result <b>Off Calendar</b>
05/03/2018 Motion ▼  Judicial Officer <b>Gonzalez, Elizabeth</b>  Hearing Time <b>9:00 AM</b>  Result <b>Bail/Bond Exonerated</b>  Comment <b>Defendant's Motion to Exonerate Bond</b>
05/03/2018 All Pending Motions ▼  Judicial Officer <b>Gonzalez, Elizabeth</b>  Hearing Time <b>9:00 AM</b>  Result <b>Matter Heard</b>
05/04/2018 Order to Exonerate Bond ▼  Comment <b>[22]</b>
05/18/2018 Decision and Order ▼  Comment <b>[23] Decision and Order</b>
07/02/2018 Case Reassigned to Department 30 ▼  Comment <b>Reassigned From Judge Earley - Dept 4</b>
07/10/2018 Order ▼

07/10/2018 Order

Comment

[24] Order to Transport Defendant from Southern Nevada Adult Mental Health Rawson-Neal Psychiatric Hospital

07/13/2018 Further Proceedings: Competency-Return From Stein ▼

Judicial Officer

Barker, David

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Result

Found Competent

Parties Present ▲

Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo

Attorney: Romney, Claudia

07/24/2018 Further Proceedings: Return from Competency Court ▼

Judicial Officer

Wiese, Jerry A.

Hearing Time

8:30 AM

Result

Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo

Attorney: Yohay, Michael R.

08/07/2018 Sentencing ▼

Judicial Officer

Wiese, Jerry A.

Hearing Time

8:30 AM

Result

Matter Continued

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Kallas, Chelsea

Defendant: Johnson, Renaldo

Attorney: Henry, Alexander C.

10/01/2018 Order Admitting Defendant to Probation & Fixing Terms ▼

<p>Comment 02/15/2021 Judgment of Conviction - Rules Order Admitting Defendant to Probation and Fixing the Terms Thereof [25] Probation Agreement and Rules</p>
<p>Comment [26] Judgment of Conviction</p>
<p>02/08/2021 Motion ▼</p> <p>Comment [27] Petition for Discharge from Probation</p>
<p>02/09/2021 Clerk's Notice of Hearing ▼</p> <p>Comment [28] Notice of Hearing</p>
<p>02/18/2021 Minute Order ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Wiese, Jerry A.</p> <p>Hearing Time 11:30 AM</p> <p>Result Granted</p> <p>Comment Parole &amp; Probation's Petition for Discharge from Probation</p>
<p>02/18/2021 Order Honorably Discharging Probationer ▼</p> <p>Comment [29]</p>
<p>02/23/2021 Motion ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Wiese, Jerry A.</p> <p>Hearing Time 10:00 AM</p> <p>Cancel Reason Vacated - per Judge</p> <p>Comment Parole &amp; Probation's Petition for Discharge from Probation</p>

## Financial

Johnson, Renaldo

	Total Financial Assessment				\$281.50
	Total Payments and Credits				\$3.50
3/8/2018	Transaction Assessment				\$3.50
3/8/2018	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2018-16978-CCCLK	Lightning Bail		(\$3.50)
11/15/2018	Transaction Assessment				\$278.00